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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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Division Memorandum
No. 5§ S.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
School Heads/Principals
All others concerned

C. FEL&AN/DEZ, CESO VI

ivision Superintendent

From: AGUE
Schools

Subject: SDO CELEBRATION OF NATIONAL DENTAL HEALTH MONTH

Date:  February 24, 2022

The Schools Division Office of Dagupan City enjoins all School Heads and Kinder-Grade 3
Teachers to actively participate in the Celebration of the 18" National Dental Health Month on March 1,
2022 (1:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m.) via Zoom, pursuant to Presidential Proclamation no. 559, s. 2022, titled
“Declaring the month of February of Every Year as National Dental Health Month”, and with the
Memorandum of Agreement signed between SDO Dagupan City represented by Dr. Aguedo (. Fernandez,
CESO VI and the Philippine Dental Association-Pangasinan Chapter represented by Dr. Ann Theresa Bolos.,
held last August 24, 2021 for the oral health programs “SIPILYO", Aking Ina Una Kong Dentista”, and “Sugar
Away No Tooth Decay™.

This celebration aims to strengthen awareness and reiterate the importance of good oral hygiene habits
by reaching out to all Filipinos to keep their teeth, gums and entire mouth healthy with the Theme: *Brushing
is a Must, kahit naka Mask”. The meeting link for this event shall be sent thru email/messenger and all

participants are expected to sign in 10 minutes before the start of the programs.

For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.



